From: |Redacted ‘
Sent: 7/2/2010 10:27:37 AM

To: 'Lo, Doris' (doris.lo@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cec: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Bcec:

Subject: RE: Meeting request to meet w/ Julie Fitch and

Thanks, we will take the 3:45pm time w/ Julie on July 14.

‘ Redacted ‘

Regulatory Relations
Redacted ‘

From: Lo, Doris [mailto:doris.lo@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 02, 2010 10:12 AM
To: [Redacted |

Subject: RE: Meeting request to meet w/ Julie Fitch and

Julie is out of the office on July 16, 2010.

She has a meeting at 1:30 to 3:30 p.m. How about at 3:.45 p.m.7 She has time to run back {o her
office.

Doris

From:|Redacted |
Sent: Friday, July 02, 2010 9:53 AM
To: Lo, Doris

Subject: RE: Meeting request to meet w/ Julie Fitch an

50 3:30pm is good on Wednesday for 1-hr?

By the way, is she in on Friday, 7/16/10 or is she on vacation?

‘ Redacted ‘

Regulatory Relations
[Redacted |

From: Lo, Doris [mailto:doris.lo@cpuc.ca.gov]
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Sent: Friday, July 02, 2010 9:23 AM
To: |Redacted

Subject: RE: Meeting request to meet w/ Julie Fitch and

Hi!

Julie said after 3:30 p.m. would be better.

Doris

From:|Redacted ‘
Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 12:11 PM

To: Lo, Doris
Cc: Fitch, Julie A.; Bayot, Charity

Redacted

Subject: Meeting request to meet w/ Julie Fitch and

Hi Doris,

Meredith Allen, David Kraska, Jane Battey and Steve Malnight would like to meet with Julie Fitch and
Ken Lewis regarding PG&E's PV program (year 1 siting) on July 14 (Wednesday) for 45mins to an
hour (if possible) between the hours of 3pm -4:30pm. If the proposed date does not work for Ms. Fitch,

please let me know of her availability.

Thank you in advance for your assistance.

[Redacted |

Regulatory Relations
[Redacted ‘
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